

International Conference

The cell cultures of marine and freshwater animals

September 8-10, 2015



REGISTRATION FORM

First name: Nationality: Institution/University name/ Industry: Position: Full Address:

Tel:

Fax:

e-mail:

Last name:

Do you need an invitation to obtain a visa? (Yes/no)

Do you intend to present:

- an oral presentation: Yes 🗆 No 🗆

Oral presentations: 20 min including 5 minutes for questions.

- A poster presentation: Yes \Box No \Box

Poster sessions will be organized when authors will be asked to attend their poster to discuss with other delegates. The size of the poster should not exceed 110 cm high/ 80 cm wide.

Title of presentation:

Authors of the Report:

Registration fees

Registration fee(prior to the conference) $100 \in \text{or equivalent}$ Reduced registration fee for students (prior to the conference) $50 \notin \text{or equivalent}$ Registration fee with absentee participation $20 \notin \text{or equivalent}$

Registration fees include:

- Attendance to all scientific sessions
- Book of Abstracts, and symposium kit

all coffee breaks, lunches on September 9 & 10th 2015, 1 dinner (September 8th 2015)

Registrations fees do not include accommodation in Vladivostok; a list of hotels is available on the Website.

Abstract submission:

The deadline to submit abstracts is April 28, 2015.

Authors are invited to submit abstracts for all presentation types. Abstracts can be submitted on any subject related to the in vitro technology of different marine and freshwater animals, the problems when working with cell cultures of these organisms, and the prospects for the development of research in the field of Cell Biology and Marine Biotechnologies.

Acceptance/rejection and assignment to symposium session will be notified by May 25th, 2015 The scientific committee reserves the right to ask that an oral presentation be changed to a poster or vice versa, to help ensure the organization of balanced thematic sessions.

Please send Abstracts to the doc format. The text should not exceed 250 words, typed in Times New Roman, 12pt, single-spaced with margins of 2 cm on each side. In addition to abstracts, the elected proceedings of the conference will be published in the «Russian Journal of Marine Biology».

Applications for participation in the conference and abstracts may be addressed to the conference secretary Natalya Ageenko: <u>natkuprina@gmail.com</u>.

Abstract example: «Embryonic cells of sand dollars in culture» Petrov V.V. *A.V. Zhirmunsky Institute of Marine Biology, FEB RAS, 690041, Vladivostok, Russia e-mail: petrov@yandex.ru*

As soon as we receive your registration form and Abstracts, we can begin to form a Book of Abstracts.

All questions can be addressed to: Natalya Ageenko: <u>natkuprina@gmail.com</u> +7 (914) 71-84103 Nelly Odintsova, email: <u>nelodin54@yahoo.com</u> +7 (914) 73-63046

Hotel Accommodation

The Organizing Committee offers non-resident participants to stay in hotels located around Vtoraya Rechka area, the closest part of the city to Akademgorodok (location of many research institutes including the IMB, venue of the meeting), with easiest access by train (one stop) or by buses. They are all "mini-hotels" with a small capacity (30-40 rooms), so, reservations should be made beforehand. The Organizing Committee is ready to provide assistance in booking for you! We had a contract with "Acfes-Seiyo Hotel" for price discount, all questions and suggestions should be discussed with the Organizing Committee by email in advance. You can find necessary information about the hotels by yourself: www.booking.com or www.tripadvisor.ru. If you want to live in city centre (downtown, DT), you can book a room in any hotels via these sites or websites of the hotels. Below we present, where possible, the websites and addresses of the hotels; take into account that booking via the hotel website or by email may be cheaper than through the international systems. The closest to Vtoraya Rechka bus stops and train/railway station (Airport AeroExpress) are the following hotels: Primoravtotrans Hotel, Tom Hotel, Acfes-Seiyo Hotel, Yakhont Hotel and Rial Hotel, while hotels Rus and Izumrud are located in the end of Russkaya Street, with heavy road traffic. The first five hotels are located close to large shopping centers, malls and stores.

Transportation

From the Vladivostok International Airport (also known as Knevichi Airport) to the city center, you can use fast train AeroExpress (http://www.aeroexpress.ru/ru/regions/vladivostok), bus or taxi, it takes 40-60 minutes from the airport to the city center. AeroExpress train stops at the station "Vtoraya Rechka", where most of the offered hotels are located. You can find detailed information about the transfer from the airport on the official website of the airport: http://vvo.aero. Please, check AeroExpress schedule by phone: + 7 (800) 700-33-77. The airport operates a taxi Primavtolain which is an official carrier of the Vladivostok International Airport. Taxi counter is located in the domestic airport terminal near the exit. Official carrier guarantees the safety of passengers, professional drivers, serviceable new cars, fixed prices. Taxi Primavtolain phones: +7 (423) 244-44-44; 292-25-55; +7 (908) 992-25-55. From the station "Vtoraya Rechka" to the station "Chaika" (where the Institute of Marine Biology is located), you can get by train (schedule changes, check the company's website Express Primorye http://expresspk.ru/), taxi (250-400 RUR per trip; the fastest arriving taxi is "One Call Service" - 209-99-99) or by bus to the "Akademicheskaya" bus stop (about 15 minutes walk to the building of IMB).

Food

Participants will be provided with coffee breaks. Most hotels provide breakfast. In the IBM, dining cafeteria operates, the average cost of lunch is about 300 rubles. There are some Japanese and Chinese restaurants, snack bars, cafes in malls and hotel restaurants in the area of Vtoraya Rechka.

Tourist information about Vladivostok

Vladivostok is one of the largest of the largest cities in the Far East of Russia with a population of over 600,000 residents. The city is located in the southern extremity of Muravyov-Amursky Peninsula. There are a chain of about 50 outlying islands in the Peter the Great Bay (only 6 of them have an area greater than one square kilometer: Russky, Popova, Reineke, Rikorda, Shkota, Elena). The city stretches over 30 km from south to north, bordering by the Amursky Bay and the Ussuriysky Bay as parts of the Peter the Great Bay, the Sea of Japan. Funicular Russky Bridge from the mainland to Russky Island Vladivostok is the largest scientific and educational center of the Far East region, including the Far Eastern Federal

University, Far Eastern Branch of Russian Academy of Sciences and numerous institutes of the Federal Agency of Scientific Organizations (FANO).





Funicular

Russky Bridge from the mainland to Russky Island

Vladivostok is a major cultural center of the Russian Far East. The Primorsky State Arsenyev` Museum in Vladivostok is the largest and the oldest museum in Primorye leading its history from the Museum of the Society for Study of the Amur Region. Of great interest are Seaworld, Submarine Museum S-56 and others, in particular, the Scientific and Educational FEFU (Federal University) Museum, Primorye Regional Art Gallery, museums of the FANO institutions.





Zolotoi Rog Bridge

Federal University in Russky Island

The city has seven theaters, including Primorsky Opera and Ballet Theatre opened in 2013 and a circus. Svetlanskaya Street with building of the second half of the 19th century is an architectural gem of the city centre. Two giant cable-stayed bridges were constructed in Vladivostok, namely the Zolotoy Rog Bridge over the Golden Horn Bay in the center of the city, and the Russky Bridge from the mainland to Russky Island, where the summit APEC Russia-2012 took place. The latter bridge is the longest cable-stayed bridge in the world. Sights of the city are also funicular, churches, railway station. Please find more information about the city on Wikipedia http://ru.wikipedia.org, website of Primorsky Territory Administration http://primorsky.ru/Vladivostok and http://www.vl.ru/.

Climate

The average temperature in September about 17-22 °C with maximum 23 °C. September and a first half of October is a period named as "golden autumn".